
December 16, 1999 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director ?412117& Q 
Division of Records and Reporting 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Ha. 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed is our check for 63.77 to cover the balance due, penalty and iitercst 
on cerlificate #5851 issued to Kent Entcrprises, Inc. Since this was the first pay tclephone 
service assessment fee return that we had filed since we acquired the telephones the 
accounting department was not aware of the $50.00 mini" annual fee. Under the 
circumstances we do not feel that a &c is appropriate. Please accept our apology and 
we will make the accounting department aware of the mini" fee in thc future. 


